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OLD TOWN HALL
308 GARDNERTOWN ROAD
NEWBURGH, NEW YORK 12550

CODE COMPLIANCE DEPT.
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" FAX LINE B4%-564-7802

June 5, 2012

To:  Town of Newburgh Zoning Board of Appeals
From: Gerald Canfield Code Compliance Supervisor %
Re: Santa Monica Holdings
~ As of this date the Code Compliance Department wishes to rescind the request submitted
to your department on March 16%, 2012 requesting an Interpretation of the above

mentioned floor plan submitted. The applicant having submitted revised plans with non
structural interior wall modifications.

Cc:‘ Dave Donavan Esq.
Planning Board



